Page 1

Greene County CTAC
Thursday, July 26, 2018, 11:00 a.m.
James C. Poole Library, Eutaw

AGENDA
1. Call to order

2. Roll call (Sign-In Sheet)
3. Approval of previous meeting minutes (Pages 2-3) (Action required)
4. Communications from the presiding officer

5. Report of officers and committees
a. Policy Committee Action Report (Page 4)
e UAB distracted driving presentation (Computer)
Safety discussion
Tuscaloosa Area MPO report (Page 5)
Community Report (Pages 6-8)
Project status report (Pages 9-13)
Environmental and social maps and databases
e WARC review maps (Table maps)

~o oo o

6. Old Business

a. Fiscal Year 2019 RPO Work Program - Final review (Page 14 and separate document) (Action
required)

b. Other items as needed

7. New Business
a. Verify next meeting date and time
b. Other items as needed

8. Invitation to interested persons regarding matters not included on the agenda

9. Adjournment

The next Greene County Citizens Transportation Advisory Committee meeting will be on
November 16, 2018, 10:30 a.m. at the West Alabama Regional Commission.



Page 2

Rural Planning Organization
Greene County Subcommittee Meeting of the
Citizens Transportation Advisory Committee (CTAC)
January 25, 2018, 11:00 a.m. at the James C. Poole Library, Eutaw

Committee Members Present WARC Staff
Ms. Judy Jarvis Y Mr. Zane Davis
Ms. Iris Sermon Y

Ms. Jacqueline Whitehead N

Vacant Guests

Items provided by WARC

Agenda

Minutes from the July 27, 2017 CTAC meeting
TCC Project Status Report

Tuscaloosa Area MPO report

Community Report

2012-2016 RPO Crash Summary

2016 Traffic Counts

NOo WUk W=

The Greene County Subcommittee of the Citizens Transportation Advisory Committee (CTAC) of the West Alabama
Rural Planning Organization (RPO) met on January 25, 2018, 11:00 a.m. at the James C. Poole Library, Eutaw.

1. Call to Order
The meeting was called to order.

2. Roll Call
A roll sheet was completed.

3. Approval of previous meeting minutes
The Committee reviewed the minutes from the July 27, 2017 meeting.
Motion: Ms. Jarvis made the motion to approve minutes as written.
Second: Ms. Sermon
The minutes were approved.

4. Communications from the presiding officer
Not applicable

5. Report of officers and committees
a. Review of Policy Committee responses to CTAC recommendations
The Committee reviewed the responses.

b. Safety discussion
o The committee reviewed the 2012-2016 RPO Crash Summary.
e Committee observations
0 Not applicable

¢. Tuscaloosa Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) report
At their February meetings, the MPO committees will discuss Transportation Improvement Program
(TIP) amendments, their bicycle and pedestrian plan, a 2040 Long-Range Transportation Plan (LRTP)
amendment, and the 2045 Long-Range Transportation Plan - 2045 No-Build traffic model.

Greene CTAC January 2018 Minutes - Page 1



Page 3

d. Community Report
The committee reviewed the community report and made no comment.

e. Project Status report
The committee reviewed the project status report and made no comment.

f. Environmental and social maps and databases
The committee reviewed the 2016 Traffic Counts.

6. Old Business
a. Other items as needed
Not applicable

7. New Business
a. Project Status Online Map

The committee reviewed the project status online map.

b. Election of Officers for 2018
Not applicable

c. Verify next meeting date and time
The next meeting will be on April 26, 2018, 11:00 a.m. at the James C. Poole Library, Eutaw.

d. Other items as needed
Not applicable

8. Invitation to interested persons regarding matters not included on the agenda
Not applicable

9. Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 11:35 a.m.

Greene CTAC January 2018 Minutes - Page 2



RPO Policy Committee

Action Report
May-18

Page 4

Bibb Fayette Greene Hale Lamar Pickens Policy
CTAC CTAC CTAC CTAC CTAC CTAC TCC Committee
No. Item Support Support Support Support Support Support Support Action
Approved
1 |Fiscal Year 2019 RPO Work Program Yes Yes No quorum Yes Yes Yes Yes for public
review




Page 5

Tuscaloosa Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO)
Report
July-August 2018

1. Meetings (All meetings at WARC unless otherwise noted)
e MPO Policy Committee: Monday, August 27, 2018- 2:00 p.m.
e MPO Technical Coordinating Committee (TCC): Thursday, August 23, 2018 - 10:00 a.m.
e MPO Citizens Transportation Advisory Committee (CTAC): Tuesday, August 21, 2018- 5:00 p.m.
e MPO Bicycle and Pedestrian Committee (BPC), Monday, August 20, 2018, 10:00 a.m.

2. Scheduled Work
e Fiscal Years 2016-2019 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) - amendments
e 2040 Long-Range Transportation Plan (LRTP) - amendments
e 2045 Long-Range Transportation Plan (LRTP) - initial project list
e 2018 Public Involvement Plan (PIP) - final approval

3. Public Meetings
e No public meetings scheduled at this time



West Alabama Rural Planning Organization
Community Report
April 2018 - June 2018

Page 6

Subject Source Type Town| County Comments Month/year
Roundabout Construction
Public Facility expected to be completed by end
Road Project Centreville Press Brent Bibb of year May 30, 2018
Public Facilit ALDOT to drain holding pond
Mosquitoe Control Centreville Press| ' "> "2°"Y| " Centreville|  Bibb behind ballfield on HWY 82 May 9, 2018
West
Coopers Sports Bar Centreville Press Business Blocton Bibb April 4, 2018
West
West Blocton Food Center Centreville Press Business Blocton Bibb Closed March 26th April 4, 2018
Airport Runway Project The Times Record Public Facility Fayette| Fayette Starts on July 23rd June 20, 2018
Bevill announces personnel cuts The Times Record Public Facility Fayette| Fayette 15 faculty members cut April 25, 2018
Fannie's Bistro The Times Record Business Fayette| Fayette| Replaces Missy's Taste of Home June 20, 2018
. Public Facility .
Fayette County Courthouse Annex #2 The Times Record Fayette| Fayette Former Shop & Save April 18, 2018
Fayette Fabrication The Times Record Business Fayette| Fayette 50 new jobs over 3 years May 2, 2018
Sewer Project The Times Record| " UPlic Facilityl £ ote| Fayette 74% Complete June 20, 2018
Sidewalk Project The Times Record Public Facility Fayette| Fayette 56% Complete June 20, 2018
Thelma & Louise Boutique The Times Record Business Fayette| Fayette Opened May 4th May 9, 2018
Greene Co
Cabaret Sports Bar Independent Business County| Greene New Business May 23, 2018
Greene Co Public Facilit CR-69 bridge replacement over
Road Project Independent y County| Greene McConnico Creek June 20, 2018
Greene Co Possible vacating of CR-128 & un-
Independent Public Facility named Rd leading to Johnson Hill
Road Vacated P County| Greene cemetery April 18, 2018
Will include a Hardees &
Godfathers Pizza. Will employ 43
New Truckstop The Democrat Business Eutaw| Greene people May 30, 2018
Greene Co| b e Facilt
Road Project Independent y Eutaw| Greene| Improvements around the Square May 2, 2018
Greene Co| b e Facilit
New Road name Independent Y] Tishabee| Greene Willie May Scott lane May 23, 2018




West Alabama Rural Planning Organization
Community Report
April 2018 - June 2018

Page 7

Subject Source Type Town| County Comments Month/year
Public Facility 9 bridge projects and road work on

Road Project Moundville Times County Hale CR-16 & CR-12 June 20, 2018

Road Project Moundville Times| ~uelic Facilityl oo nl  Hale CR-39 & CR-58 milling work May 2, 2018

Ellison Laine Moundville Times Business| Moundville Hale Downtown location April 11, 2018

Moundville Parkway Project Moundville Times Public Facility Moundville Hale Groundbreaking June 13, 2018

Road Project Lamar Democrat Public Facility County| Lamar Pine Springs bridge project let June 6, 2018

Road Project Lamar Democrat Public Facility County| Lamar| August letting for CR-9 resurfacing June 6, 2018

Road Project Lamar Democrat Public Facility County| Lamar Spring Creek Rd bridge work May 2, 2018

Road Project Lamar Leader Public Facility Sulligent Lamar Brown St resurfacing May 16, 2018

Dixie Transport relocation Lamar Democrat Business Vernon| Lamar new office at 141 1st Ave NE May 9, 2018

Encompass Health Lamar Democrat Medical Vernon| Lamar April 11, 2018

LamarCo Service Center Lamar Leader Business Vernon| Lamar May 2, 2018

Marathon Lamar Leader Business Vernon| Lamar Looking to hire 20 welders June 6, 2018

My Boutique Lamar Democrat Business Vernon| Lamar May 9, 2018

Omni Closing Lamar Leader Business Vernon| Lamar June 6, 2018

The Hanger Lamar Democrat Business Vernon| Lamar 107 1st Ave NE May 30, 2018

Vernon Annexation Lamar Leader Public Facility Vernon Lamar Hwy 18 East May 16, 2018

Vernon Medical Clinic relocation Lamar Democrat Medical Vernon| Lamar 45020 Hwy 17 June 13, 2018

Woodsman Life Insurance Lamar Leader Business Vernon| Lamar 1st Ave NW May 2, 2018
Pickens County

Ann's Cutz and Styles Herald Business| Carrollton| Pickens May 30, 2018
Pickens County

Court Square Coffee Herald Business| Carrollton| Pickens 96 Court Square May 2, 2018
Pickens County

Encompass Health Herald Medical| Carrollton| Pickens 194 William Hill Dr April 25, 2018
Pickens County| b i Facility

Road Project Herald Carrollton| Pickens Various street repaving projects April 25, 2018
Pickens County| b i Facility

Traffic Signal removed Herald Carrollton| Pickens April 25, 2018
Pickens County| b i Facility

Road Project Herald County| Pickens Tabernacle Rd striping May 30, 2018




West Alabama Rural Planning Organization
Community Report
April 2018 - June 2018

Page 8

Subject Source Type Town| County Comments Month/year
Pickens County . .

Road Project Herald Public Facility County| Pickens| Houston Windle Rd bridge repair May 30, 2018
Pickens County

Dollar General Herald Business| Pickensville| Pickens April 18, 2018
Pickens County Public Facility Poplar

Weather Safe Room Herald Springs| Pickens May 30, 2018
Pickens County

Alfa Herald Business Reform| Pickens 420 1st Ave April 25, 2018
Pickens County Public Facility US-82 & SR-17 intersection

Road Project Herald Reform| Pickens improvements April 18, 2018
Pickens Count . -

Turning Point Heralzj/ Public Facility Reform| Pickens Old Alfa insurance building May 30, 2018




RPO TCC Project Status Report - August 2018

Page 9

Tracking CPMS
Sponsor Number Number(s) Description Type of Work Status County Funds Notes
ALDOT A100 | 100061460 |BiPPand Chilton Counties curb and ramp installation on state |\ o4 Ramp Installation Scheduled to start at end of May 2018 Bibb STP-AA |Previous November 2015; Fall
routes at various locations (Sidewalks) 2017; February 2018
ALDOT A103 11%%%%2211772 SR-5 and CR-58 intersection improvements Roundabout Construction Utility phase started Bibb HSIP Previous: Summer 2017
100049166; |SR-5 over Blue Girth Creek and Relief (BINs 002651 and . Scheduled to let in Fall 2019; Survey and design . . . )
ALDOT A104 100049167 |002650) Bridge Replacement should start soon Bibb Bridge |Previous 2019; Fall 2018
100038413;
ALDOT A105 100038414; |SR-5 over GM&O Railroad (Abandoned) - BIN 009318 Bridge Removal Scheduled to let in 2022 Bibb Bridge |Previous January 2018
100038412
ALDOT A145 | 100052772 ;R'S from CR-58 to existing 4-Lanes 0.21 south of UD-82 (SR- | 44| 465 Scheduled to be let in 2050 Bibb NHS
ALDOT A166 NA SR5 near milepost 93-94 Add truck weigh lane Let; start in 30-40 days Bibb NA
ALDOT A167 NA US-82 from Tuscaloosa County Line to Eoline Resurface Scheduled to let in 2019 Bibb NA
ALDOT A168 NA US-82 in Bibb County Addition of wrong way entry signs Bibb NA
ALDOT A169 NA US-82 at Timberline Retention pond redesign and repair |Clearing trees Spring 2018 Bibb NA
100061533; |SR-13 over Clear Creek (BIN 005845) bridge replacement and . . .
ALDOT A109 | 100038407; |bridge removal over Southern Railroad (Abandoned) (BIN i:i?:\l:ep'aceme”t and Bridge Scheduled to let in Winter 2022 Fayette Bridge Zgﬁ‘gc’us January 2016, 2022,
100038406 [005846)
ALDOT A111 11%%%%{;%?155 SR-18 over Deadwater Creek (BIN 000280) Bridge Replacement Under construction Fayette Bridge ;crﬁ\gous: Winter 2016, Fall
ALDOT A147 | 100061119 |SR-18 over Deadwater Creek west of Bankston (BIN 000278) |Bridge Replacement Scheduled to let 2018 Fayette Bridge 5&%3“:;?33: Fall 2016;
ALDOT A150 | 100044856 32:;2 (SR-171) from 23rd Street NW to Wise Road (CR-32) at X‘;‘:gg Vertical Realignment, Turm | 4 1ed to be let in the Fall of 2050 Fayette | STP-AA
ALDOT A163 100044857 US-43 (SR.—171) from 2§rd Stregt NS to Wlse Road (CR-32) at |Widen, Vertical Realignment, and Scheduled to be let in Fall 2050 Fayette STPAA
CR-38 - Widen and vertical realignment with turn lanes Turn Lanes
ALDOT A112 100061462 (Fsaézt\fveaﬁg‘; Lamar Counties curb and ramp installation Curb and Ramp Installation Scheduled to let Fall 2018 Faﬁtrtfaf”d STP-AA  |Previous November 2016
ALDOT A11g | 100049319; 11-20/59 northbound and southbound rest area renovations at oot Areq Renabilitation Scheduled to let Winter 2022 Greene IM  |Previous: 2016; Fall 2017
100049320 [Eutaw
ALDOT A151 | 100048625 25@1\3 from Eutaw Avenue to Constantine Street in the City of | g i ment Scheduled to be let in 2052 Greene NHS
. . . . ) . Greene, . ]
ALDOT A121 100060103 Greene and Plcke.ns Countlgs curb. and ramp installation on Curb and Ramp Installation Scheduled to let Eall 2019; Tuscaloosa section Pickens, and| STP-AA Prevpus November 2016;
state routes at various locations (Sidewalks) now separate project 2018; Fall 2016
Tuscaloosa
ALDOT A122 | 100060105 |Hale and Perry Counties curb and ramp installation on state |\ o4 Ramp Installation Scheduled to let in the Fall or Winter of 2018 Hale STP-AA |Previous November 2016
routes at various locations (Sidewalks)
ALDOT A123 | 100058295 |Moundville Parkway from Market Street (CR-21) to Mound Grade, Drain, Base and Pave Will be let by Moundville; In final design phase Hale STP-OA |Previous April 2015; Fall 2015
Parkway in the City of Moundville
SR-25 from 1.7 miles south of CR-10 (MP 41.180) to Picks . I~ . . Previous; Scheduled to let in
ALDOT A124 100057824 Creek (MP 48.026) Lime Stabilization and Resurfacing |Scheduled to let in 2021 Hale STP-AA the Winter of 2021, 2018
SR-25 from the Marengo County Line (MP 37.007) to 0.35 mile o .
; . I . . Previous; Scheduled to let in
ALDOT A125 100057826 |[south of CR-57 (MP 41.153) and from 0.65 mile south of CR-54 [Lime Stabilization and Resurfacing |Scheduled to let in 2021 Hale STP-AA . i
. the Winter of 2022; 2018
to SR-69 in Greensboro
ALDOT A153 100058049 |SR-69 from CR-10 (MP 96.698 to CR-54 (MP 103.344) Resurfacing and Lime Stabilization |Scheduled to be let in 2048 Hale STP-AA
ALDOT A154 100058047 [SR-69 from US-80 (SR-8) (MP 92.495) to CR-10 (MP 96.698) [Resurfacing and Lime Stabilization [Scheduled to be let in 2048 Hale STP-AA
ALDOT A155 100008981 |SR-69 from SR-60 to south of Moundville Add Lanes Scheduled to be let in 2051 Hale STP-AA




Page 10

Tracking CPMS
Sponsor Number Number(s) Description Type of Work Status County Funds Notes
Railroad crossing improvement FEF #1268 (XIV) at Norfolk . Will close crossing; Previous
ALDOT A165 100061329 Southern RR and Griffin Street in Moundville Crossing improvement Scheduled to let Summer 2017 Hale date: Summer 2016, Fall 2016
100002717 1o 17 over Butahatchee River (BIN 002561) and relief bridges Previous; Scheduled to let in
ALDOT A126 11(())(())(();(1)5217315 (BINs 002557, 002558, 002559, and 002560) Bridge Replacement - Multiple Scheduled to let in 2022 Lamar Bridge January 2022: 2019
100049165;
ALDOT A130 100060609; |SR-14 over Lubbub Creek (BIN 002672) Bridge Replacement Scheduled to let Fall 2019 Pickens Bridge |Previous 2016, 2019, 2018
100060610
100055681; Previous January 2017, 2022;
ALDOT A132 100002629; |SR-17 over Kilpatrick Creek (BIN 001933) Bridge Replacement Scheduled to let in 2022 Pickens Bridge Y ’ ’
100002628 2020
100047469; |US-82 (SR-6) from east end of Lubbub Creek Bridge east of Add Lanes - Grade, Drain, Base, and ) .
ALDOT A133 100047470 |Reform to 4-Lane west of Gordo Pave Open to traffic Pickens NHS
100032475;
100032478; |US-82 (SR-6) from west of Gordo to the Tuscaloosa County Add Lanes - Grade, Drain, Base, . Previous: Fall 2019;
ALDOT AT34 100032473; |Line (Gordo Bypass) Pave, and Bridge Road bed started Pickens NHS November 2016
100032474
ALDOT A156 100061126 |SR-14 over Blubber Creek west of Aliceville (BIN 003677) Bridge Replacement Scheduled to be let in the Fall of 2018 Pickens Bridge Zgj‘go;znfnii r2;)(1)17£38pr|ng
ALDOT A158 100052828 |SR-14 rom 1.2 miles west of CR-78 to SR-17 Relocation Scheduled to be let in 2049 Pickens STP-AA
ALDOT A159 | 100052833 gﬁyﬁr:ﬁ:” SR-17 southeasterly to SR-14 south of Aliceville | goocation Scheduled to be let in 2049 Pickens | STP-AA
. 4002.1 MPO number;
100059708; [I-20/59 from 0.25 miles south of US-82 (SR-6, McFarland , . . . .
ALDOT A135 100059709 |Boulevard East) to 0.75 miles south of CR-85 (Buttermilk Road) Add Lanes and Replace Bridge Under construction Tuscaloosa NHS Previous Sprlngi2016,
December 2017; Fall 2017
ALDOT A136 100049357 |!20/59 from CR-10 (Holly Springs Lane) to CR-1900 (Joe Resurfacing Finishing punch-list items Tuscaloosa IM 3004 MPO number
Mallisham Parkway / Black Warrior Parkway)
, . 4001 MPO number; Previous
ALDOT A138 100039473 |-20/99 from east of I-359 to US-82 (SR-6, McFarland Add Lanes Part and Resurface Part |>0/eduled tobe let Spring of 2019; Nowends | ¢ o i0ca [ NHS  |November 2018; April 2018,
Boulevard East) east of |-359 i .
2017; Spring 2018
ALDOT A139 100049354 (1-20/59 from Greene County Line to CR-10 (Holly Springs Lane) |Resurfacing Under construction Tuscaloosa M 3005 MPO number
ALDOT A140 100061602 1-20/59 from south of CR-85 (Buttermilk Road) to south of US- Add Lanes In final inspection Tuscaloosa NHS 4002.2 MPO number;
11 (SR-7) Previous February 2015
[-20/59 from Tuscaloosa County Line to 0.25 mile south of : : : .
ALDOT A143 100060977 McFarland Boulevard East (US-82, SR-6) Guide Rail Installation Scheduled to let Spring 2019 Tuscaloosa IM
ALDOT A144 | 100049318 [1-20/59 at Brookwood Rest Areas - North and South Bound Rest Area Rehabilitation Scheduled to let Fall 2024 Tuscaloosa i |Previous date: Fall 2016;
Summer 2017; Summer 2018
Bibb County B100 100060295 |(Bulldog Bend Road (CR-65) from SR-25 to CR-24 Resurfacing Complete but not closed Bibb STP-ATRIP|R.A.M.P.
Bibb County B101 100059357 |CR-20 from US-82 (SR-6) to SR-139 Resurfacing Complete but not closed Bibb STP-ATRIP|R.A.M.P.
Bibb County B102 100060293 [CR-36 from Chilton County Line to US-82 (SR-6) Resurfacing Complete but not closed Bibb STP-ATRIP|R.A.M.P.
Bibb County| B104 100060291 |Crey Hill Road (CR-12) from 0.3 miles west of CR-282 to Resurfacing Complete but not closed Bibb  |STP-ATRIP|R.A.M.P.
Shelby County Line
Bibb County B105 100060294 |Haysop Church Road (CR-26) from US-82 (SR-6) to CR-131 Resurfacing Complete but not closed Bibb STP-ATRIP[R.A.M.P.
Bibb County| B107 100060292 | /ance Road (CR-9/CR-24) from Tuscaloosa County Line to SR-1p o 2 ing Complete but not closed Bibb  |STP-ATRIP|R.AM.P.

5




Page 11

Tracking CPMS
Sponsor Number Number(s) Description Type of Work Status County Funds Notes
Bibb County B108 Seven county bridges Super and Sub-structure painting Complete but not closed Bibb BR Federal Aid
Bibb County B109 CR-36 from Hwy 139 to the Chilton County Line Resurfacing RR approval received; Will be complete soon Bibb STPNU Eztdﬁ\ripﬁilldém?
Fayette . . . R.A.M.P.; Previous November
County F106 100060321 [|Jenkins Cemetery Road over North River (BIN 13287) Bridge Replacement No update May 2018 Fayette BR-ATRIP 2014, Fall 2016
Fayette 100060330; . . R.A.M.P.; Previous Qecember
F112 Reed Road (CR-451) over Kirk Branch (BIN 8691) Bridge Replacement No update May 2018 Fayette BR-ATRIP |2014, February 2017; Spring
County 100062207 2017
Fayette 100060329; . R.A.M.P.; Previous September
County F113 100062222 Selman Road (CR-433) over Boxes Creek (BIN 11440) Bridge Replacement No update May 2018 Fayette BR-ATRIP 2014, January 2017
Fayette SR-18 and Homestead Street in Town of Berry - Construct I Previous December 2014;
County F114 100061739 sidewalks Build Sidewalks No update May 2018 Fayette TAP Winter 2015: Summer 2015
z:fr::; F117 Fayette Downtown Sidewalk Improvement Project - Phase 2 Build Sidewalks Underway; Started March 2018 Fayette TAP
Z‘;‘)‘ﬁ:; F120 CR-35 slide repair Slide repair No update May 2018 Fayette Previous date: January 2017
Fayette F121 CR-35 frc?m Fayette City .Ll.m'ts to Oak Grove Road - Resurfacing and Guardrails Underway Fayette Previous date: June 2017
County Resurfacing and guardrail improvements
Greene 100062005; . Should be complete by mid-February 2018; No
County G101 100062124 CR-148 over Taylor Creek (BIN 005835) Bridge Replacement update May 2018 Greene BR-ATRIP
g:)ienlz G102 100061907 8':: 56 from the Tuscaloosa County Line to Pickens County Resurfacing Under construction; No update May 2018 Greene |STP-ATRIP
Slien'lﬁ G104 | 100062006 |CR-183 from CR-60 to CR-208 Resurfacing No update May 2018 Greene  [STP-ATRIP|ovIoUS: 2y 2016; Aprl
gf,ien'lﬁ G105 | 100061908 |CR-191 from SR-14 to CR-156 Resurfacing No update May 2018 Greene |STP-ATRIP zgj‘gous: early 2016; April
Slien'lﬁ G106 | 100061905 |CR-208 from CR-183 to CR-156 Resurfacing No update May 2018 Greene  [STP-ATRIP|ovIoUS: 2y 2016; Aprl
32?.,'13 G108 | 100060906 |CR-60 from CR-208 to CR-191 Resurfacing No update May 2018 Greene |STP-ATRIP zgj‘gous: early 2016; April
Slien'lﬁ G109 | 100061904 |CR-86 over Little Buck Creek (BIN 2597) Bridge Replacement No update May 2018 Greene | BR-ATRIP ;’6‘3‘2"“5: early 2016; April
g:)ienlz G110 CR-148, US-43 to Dollarhide Camp full depth reclamation Full Depth Reclamation Under construction; No update May 2018 Greene
Hale County H101 100060354 [CR-12 from SR-25 to SR-61 Resurfacing No update May 2018 Hale STP-ATRIP|R.A.M.P.; Previous date: 2016
Hale County H102 100060358 |CR-12 from SR-69 to SR-25 Resurfacing No update May 2018 Hale STP-ATRIP|R.A.M.P.; Previous date: 2016
Hale County H103 100060334 |CR-16 from Lock 5 Park to SR-69 Resurfacing No update May 2018 Hale STP-ATRIP|R.A.M.P.; Previous date: 2016
Hale County H104 100060355 |CR-16 from SR-25 to SR-61 Resurfacing No update May 2018 Hale STP-ATRIP|R.A.M.P.; Previous date: 2016
Hale County H105 100060350 [CR-16 over Big German Creek (BIN 8278) Bridge Replacement No update May 2018 Hale BR-ATRIP |R.A.M.P.; Previous date: 2016
Hale County H106 100060351 |CR-16 over Big German Creek Relief (BIN 7946) Bridge Replacement No update May 2018 Hale BR-ATRIP |R.A.M.P.; Previous date: 2016
Hale County H107 100012256 |CR-2 (BIN 015728) (HCP-33-79-93 STR.NO 002-33-159Z7) Bridge Replacement No update May 2018 Hale Bridge




Page 12

Tracking CPMS

Sponsor Number Number(s) Description Type of Work Status County Funds Notes
Hale County H108 100060353 [CR-2 over Yellow Creek Tributary (BIN 15728) Bridge Replacement No update May 2018 Hale BR-ATRIP |R.A.M.P.; Previous date: 2016
Hale County H109 100060352 |CR-28 over Big German Creek Tributary (BIN 2825) Bridge Replacement No update May 2018 Hale BR-ATRIP |R.A.M.P.; Previous date: 2016
Hale County H110 100060348 [CR-50 over Elliot's Creek (BIN 9729) Bridge Replacement No update May 2018 Hale BR-ATRIP |R.A.M.P.; Previous date: 2016
Hale County H111 100060349 |CR-51 over Big Brush Creek Relief (BIN 10051) Bridge Replacement No update May 2018 Hale BR-ATRIP |R.A.M.P.; Previous date: 2016
Hale County| H112 | 100060345 |Cutoff Road (CR-226) over Millians Creek Tributary (BIN 13197)|Bridge Replacement No update May 2018 Hale | BR-ATRIP Ed’?éM'P' - Previous 2015;
Hale County| H113 | 100060344 |David Campbell Road (CR-198) over Gile Creek (BIN 12515)  |Bridge Replacement No update May 2018 Hale | BR-ATRIP ;')%M'P' - Previous 2015;
Hale County H114 100060336 |Duncan Loop Road (CR-192) over Hardin Creek (BIN 3708) Bridge Replacement No update May 2018 Hale BR-ATRIP |R.A.M.P.; Previous date: 2016
Hale County H115 100060346 |Erie Road (CR-103) over Baptizing Branch (BIN 5035) Bridge Replacement No update May 2018 Hale BR-ATRIP |R.A.M.P.; Previous date: 2016
Hale County H116 100060342 |Erie Road (CR-103) over tributary to Wrights Creek (BIN 5036) |Bridge Replacement No update May 2018 Hale BR-ATRIP |R.A.M.P.; Previous date: 2016
Hale County| H117 | 100060335 ?:;Y'Ji”e Road (CR-68) over tributary to Green Creek (BIN 15,40 Renlacement No update May 2018 Hale | BR-ATRIP |RAM.P.: Previous date: 2016
Hale County H118 100060343 |Greer Creek Road (CR-40) over Greer Creek (BIN 5030) Bridge Replacement No update May 2018 Hale BR-ATRIP |R.A.M.P; Previous date: 2016
Hale County| H119 100060337 Sggg; Creek Road (CR-40) over tributary to Greer Creek (BIN 154 Reojacement No update May 2018 Hale BR-ATRIP [R.A.M.P.; Previous date: 2016
Hale County| H120 | 100060338 Sorgg; Creek Road (CR-40) over tributary to Greer Creek (BIN |1 Roniacement No update May 2018 Hale | BR-ATRIP |RAM.P.: Previous date: 2016
Hale County| H121 10060339 gggj; Creek Road (CR-40) over tributary to Greer Creek (BIN 154 Renjacement No update May 2018 Hale BR-ATRIP [R.A.M.P.; Previous date: 2016
Hale County| H122 | 100061329 fzrg‘;”)(?\t;_e;; at Norfolk Southern Railroad in Moundville (REF# 1o 42 Grossing Improvement  |No update May 2018 Hale RRHAZ |Previous: 2015: 2016
Hale County H123 100060357 [Millwood Road (CR-24) from CR-35 to Greensboro City Limits [Resurfacing No update May 2018 Hale STP-ATRIP|R.A.M.P.; Previous date: 2016
Hale County H124 100060356 |South Bypass (CR-21) (BIN 7050) Bridge Replacement No update May 2018 Hale BR-ATRIP |R.A.M.P; Previous date: 2016

(':'gz‘niry L105 | 100060916 f;’;ig)gs Creek Road (CR-541) over Pine Springs Creek (BIN 15,400 Repiacement No update May 2018 Lamar | BR-ATRIP |Previous November 2014

é::‘natry L106 100060915 |Sunset Road (CR-412) over Little Hell's Creek (BIN 10660) Bridge Replacement No update May 2018 Lamar BR-ATRIP |Previous November 2014

ézuTnatry L108 Buck Jackson Road (CR-23) Resurfacing No update May 2018 Lamar

'::'g'::"t‘; P100 | 100060390 zgltmgg;‘z)@om City Dump Road) over Little Bear Creek g6 Replacement Let Pickens | BR-ATRIP |R.A.M.P.; Previous date: 2016

I::I:)t(:\rt‘; P102 100059537 |Bains Road (CR-195) over Little Magby Creek (BIN 11503) Bridge Replacement Under construction Pickens BR-ATRIP |Previous: 2015

l::'zti':; P103 100060290 [Bonner Mill Road (CR-40) over Blubber Creek (BIN 12585) Bridge Replacement Under construction Pickens BR-ATRIP |R.A.M.P.; Previous date: 2016

?gti':: P104 100060383 |Bradford Road (CR-47) over Beaver Creek (BIN 10628) Bridge Replacement Let Pickens BR-ATRIP |R.A.M.P.; Previous date: 2016

l::'zti':; P106 100060384 |CR-26 over Coal Fire Creek (BIN 5529) Bridge Replacement Under construction Pickens BR-ATRIP |R.A.M.P.; Previous date: 2016

Pickens P119 100042877 Pickens County Airport - Purchase and install drain pipe, Airport Improvement Pickens AERO

County

remove obstructions, and windsock




Page 13

Tracking CPMS
Sponsor Number Number(s) Description Type of Work Status County Funds Notes
'th‘:t‘; P120 | 100059535 |Sanders Street (CR-43) over Hodge Branch (BIN 12587) Bridge Replacement Under construction Pickens | BR-ATRIP [N9N-OF fay fssue: Previous:
I::I:)t(:\rt‘; P121 100059536 |Washington Road (CR-160) over Snake Creek (BIN 13705) Bridge Replacement Under construction Pickens BR-ATRIP |Previous: 2015; 2016
Pickens P122 CR-75 from CR-26 to CR-30 Resurfacing In design phase; Estimated start date June/July Pickens FAS

County

2018




Page 14

Fiscal Year 2019 RPO Work Program (WP) Highlights

The Work Program (WP) describes the transportation planning work that will be performed in
west Alabama using federal transportation funds. The WP includes the schedule and budget for
the planning work.

e The tasks for the WP have been consolidated from 12 to 4 (Same work)
e Major work items

O RPO Transportation Improvement Program 2020-2023 (RTIP)

0 West Alabama Coordinated Public Transit Plan 2019
e WARC Budget $74,250 (80% federal - 20% local)

O Budget $750 lower than 2018

0 No planned equipment replacement





